


III. Approval of the Minutes of the July 28, 2011 Committee Meeting

Mr. Hong proposed that the minutes of the July 28, 2011 TOD Committee Meeting be
amended by inserting the word “be” after the word “may” in the fifth paragraph of
Section VI. Hearing no objections to the proposed amendment, the minutes were
amended. Mr. Hong then proposed that the amended minutes be approved. Hearing no
objections, the amended minutes were approved.

IV. Report of Committee Members’ Travels to Rail~Volution Conference

Mr. Hong thanked Board Members Ivan Lui-Kwan and Keslie Hui for attending the
Rail~Volution Conference in Washington, D.C. from October 16-19. Mr. Lui-Kwan
submitted a written report of his travels, which is attached hereto as Attachment A of
these minutes. Mr. Hui also submitted a written report of his travels, which is attached
hereto as Attachment B of these minutes.

Mr. Lui-Kwan reported that while in Washington, D.C., he met with Senator Inouye,
Senator Akaka, and key staff members of the House Transportation Subcommittee on
Highways and Transit and the Senate Appropriations Subcommittee on Transportation,
Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies. He further reported that at the
Rail~Volution Conference, he attended seminars, participated in workshops, and carried
out site visits. He shared several ideas and concepts related to TOD which might be
applicable to Honolulu, and closed his report by noting the positive energy and
enthusiasm of the Hawaii attendees.

Mr. Hui reported that, as part of his travels, he was able to tour the Rosslyn Ballston
Corridor in Arlington, Virginia, and visit several TOD sites in Denver, Colorado. Mr. Hui
stated that he observed examples of successful and less-than-successful TOD projects.
Mr. Hui shared information on approaches to carrying out successful TOD projects and
identified factors which contributed to TOD success.

Board Member Wayne Yoshioka noted that he was in Denver during the 1980s when
TOD development first began, and stated that a lot of investment, patience, and additional
infrastructure was required before TOD became a reality. Mr. Hui replied that, based on
his observations, it was clear a high level of public investment was indeed required.

Mr. Bunda asked whether the location of the Gates Rubber Factory in Denver had an
impact on its outcome, and whether a public-private partnership could have helped. Mr.
Hui replied that the land was privately held, but the outcome was dependent on public
investment. Mr. Hui explained that while tax credits were available to the developers, the
expense of remediating the Gates Rubber Factory site drove up the costs for the private
sector.

Mr. Bunda asked whether Mr. Hui had seen other less-than-successful TOD areas in
Denver. Mr. Hui stated that he observed other areas that didn’t grow as expected, but



explained that there were some areas where the Denver Housing Authority pursued land
banking plans to take advantage of lower prices for future opportunities. Mr. Yoshioka
replied that there were other success stories along the Denver rail system, including the
Cinderella City area of Englewood. Mr. Hui also stated that based on his observations
from the Roslynn Ballston Corridor in Virginia, different station areas along the line were
in different stages of the TOD projects, and so it may take time to fully assess the success
of TOD along the corridor.

Mr. Bunda asked whether there might be some neighborhoods along Honolulu’s rail
route that are not suitable for market-driven TOD. Mr. Hui stated that success will

depend on many factors, including economic cycles, property values, market demand,
and other policies such as parking ratios.

Mr. Hong thanked Mr. Lui-Kwan and Mr. Hui for their reports.

V. Presentation by Senator Donovan Dela Cruz on TOD Issues and Legislation

There being no objections, the presentation of Senator Dovonvan Dela Cruz was moved
up in the agenda. Senator Dela Cruz delivered two presentations, which are attached
hereto as Attachment C and Attachment D of these minutes. The first presentation was
entitled “Kt Kamaghu: Redeveloping the Urban Core and Hawai‘i’s Main Streets,” and
covered the topics of mixed-use development, TOD-related legislation, and the benefits
of redeveloping the urban core. The second presentation was entitled “Public Land
Development Corporation” (PLDC), and contained information on the PLDC’s purposes,
powers, and future plans.

Mr. Lui-Kwan asked Senator Dela Cruz about his perspective on the City Charter
provision that gives HART the power to “promote, create and assist transit oriented
development projects.” Senator Dela Cruz responded that the language of that provision
is purposefully general, as the rail system cannot be viewed in isolation, and requires
coordination with other departments. Senator Dela Cruz recommended that HART and
DPP work together to ensure that HART can carry out its mission and DPP can examine
macro-level issues such as sewer capacity, etc., as part of TOD planning.

Mr. Horner expressed appreciation for Senator Dela Cruz’s leadership and vision, and
stated that the banking community is very confident that TOD projects can and will be
financed. Senator Dela Cruz stated that he is happy to hear of such support, and reiterated
the necessity for HART and the LDC to work together to focus development and
population growth.

Mr. Hong thanked Senator Dela Cruz for his support and for his presentation.



VI Report by DPP Staff on Transit Oriented Development

Kathy Sokugawa, Chief Planner at DPP, delivered a monthly status report on TOD,
which is attached hereto as Attachment E of these minutes. Mr. Hong thanked Ms.
Sokugawa for her report, and commended DPP for sending staff to the Rail~Volution
conference.

Mr. Lui-Kwan commended DPP’s partnership with PRP and Calthorpe Associates, and
noted that Peter Calthorpe had been a speaker at one of the plenary sessions at the
Rail~Volution conference. Mr. Hui stated that it is important for HART to consider its
role within TOD, relative to that of DPP. Ms. Sokugawa stated that DPP staff meets
regularly with HART staff on TOD.

VII. Presentation by Robertson Properties Group on Former Kam Drive-In Site

John Manavian of Robertson Properties Group delivered a presentation and distributed a
flyer, both attached hereto in Attachment F of these minutes, on their plans to redevelop
the Former Kam Drive-In Site in Aiea. Mr. Hong thanked Chris Deuchar, who was in
attendance, and Mr. Manavian for the presentation.

VIII. Setting of Next Meeting Date

Mr. Hong proposed that the TOD committee hold its next meeting in January 2012. There
were no objections to the proposal.

IX. Adjournment

Having completed all Committee business, Mr. Horner moved that the meeting of the
Transit Oriented Development Committee be adjourned. Hearing no objections, Mr.
Hong adjourned the meeting at 10:20 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tyler Dos Santos-Tam
Board Administrator

Approved:

William “Bﬁz;V Hon

Chair, Transit Orient evelopment Committee
JAN -5

Date












































































































































































































































































































	110311 TOD Attachments smaller.pdf
	Attachment A
	Ivan_RV
	ATTACHMENT B
	Keslie_RV
	ATTACHMENT C
	Dela Cruz PPT
	ATTACHMENT D
	Public Land Corporation Presentation
	ATTACHMENT E
	110311 DPP report
	ATTACHMENT F
	RPG_presentation


